
1

Jennifer Bremer

From: tlma@memberclicks-mail.net on behalf of Texas Land & Mineral Owners Association 
<tlma@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent: Monday, November 3, 2025 2:18 PM
To: Jennifer Bremer
Subject: TLMA Member Update - October 2025
Attachments: 2025 Annual Meeting Survey.pdf

  
 

 

That’s a Wrap on the 2025 TLMA Statewide Members Meeting! 

Thank you to everyone who joined us for our largest Statewide Members Meeting to date! We 

are extremely grateful for your participation and support. Our speakers delivered outstanding 

presentations, and I hope you all enjoyed the networking opportunities. 

A special thank you to our sponsors and exhibitors—your generosity makes this event and 

our annual cocktail reception possible. 

Stay tuned!  We will announce the 2026 Statewide Members Meeting date early next year. We 

hope you’ll make plans to join us again. 

If you attended and haven’t yet completed the attached post-meeting survey, please do so! 

You can mail it to the TLMA office or email it to info@tlma.org. 

 
 

   

 
 

Congratulations to Our Raffle Winners! 

Our first-ever raffle was a great success thanks to our generous donors and all who 

purchased tickets. Congratulations to our lucky winners! 
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TLMA YETI Tumblers – Now Available! 

As announced at the meeting, TLMA-branded 20 oz stackable YETI tumblers are now 

available for purchase! 

 Price: $40 each 

 Pickup: By appointment at the TLMA office 

 Shipping: Available for an additional $10 

To purchase, please contact execdir@tlma.org. 

 
 

  

 
 

   

 
 

Farm Act Liability Signs – Limited Quantity Available 

A few TLMA Farm Act Liability signs remain from last year’s preorder! You can purchase them 

for $40 each. Pick up is available by appointment at the TLMA office. Shipping is also 

available at an additional cost that varies by the number of signs purchased. 

If there is enough interest, we can re-open preorders.  To purchase the available signs, please 

email execdir@tlma.org. 
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Website Update 

As mentioned during the Executive Director’s Report, TLMA has made several updates to our 

website. We’re refreshing content and reorganizing key resources to better serve our 

members. 

If you have useful links, articles, or information you would like to share for consideration, 

please email execdir@tlma.org. 

   

 
 

TLMA Comments on Railroad Commission Rulemaking 

During the 89th Legislative Session, Chairman Drew Darby filed HB 2663 in response to the 

2024 Panhandle wildfires. The bill requires operators seeking a well-plugging extension to 

affirm the removal of electrical service equipment from the site. 

TLMA supported the bill and successfully advocated for an amendment requiring the 

Railroad Commission (RRC) to impose penalties for violations. 

You can view the RRC rulemaking here and TLMA’s filed comments here. 

 
 

   

 
 

Upcoming Dates of Interest                  

Thursday, November 6: Oral Arguments in Boerschig v. Rio Grande Electric Cooperative, No. 

24-0213 

Tuesday, November 8: RRC Open Meeting 

Thursday–Friday, November 28–29: TLMA Offices Closed for Thanksgiving 
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Bissett Ranch Partnership 

Catharine C. Whittenburg Testamentary Trust 

Coates Energy Trust 

Friend of TLMA 

Friend of TLMA 

LaBelle Properties, Ltd. 

Petty Group, LP 

Six Mountain Partners, LP 

P7 Kettle, Bass Breeze Lakes, & Stock Horn Ranches 

Turkey Track Ranch 
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Contact Info: 

Texas Land & Mineral 

Owners Association 

Jennifer Bremer Owen, 

Executive Director 

512-479-5000 

info@tlma.org 
 

 

 

Connect with Us: 
 

 

 
 

 
 

   

 

This email was sent to execdir@tlma.org by info@tlma.org 

Twitter  Facebook  
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